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Memo 

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences 

 

 

To:  Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 

 

From:  Liberal Learning Council 

 

Date:  01.27.2006 

  Amended 2/21/06 by UCC 

 

Re:  Degree Requirements 

 

The Liberal Learning Council recommends the following degree study requirements for students 

entering beginning Fall 2006. 

 

Bachelor of Arts 

Because the Liberal Learning Core contains courses directly related to the Bachelor of Arts 

degree, the Liberal Learning Council recommends that the University-level degree studies 

requirements for the Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Music and Professional Degrees be 

eliminated. 

 Professional Degrees include BSBA, BA with major in Social Work, and BSIS 

 

Bachelor of Science 

Students pursuing the Bachelor of Science degree must complete the Investigating the Natural 

World Area of Inquiry requirement and one sequence from the list below.  No more than three of 

the four BS degree lecture courses may be from the same discipline. No more than two 

laboratory courses may be from the same discipline. Departments may specify the particular 

sequence to be taken. 

 

BIOL 107, 108, 109L 

BIOL 151/151L - 201/201L 

BIOL 151/151L - 202/202L 

BIOL 151/151L - 203/203L 

CHEM 103/103L - 104/104L 

CHEM 121/121L - 122/122L 

PHYS 151/151L - 152/152L 

PHYS 201/201L - 202/202L. 



    Signature  Date  Concur    Do Not Concur* 

CLAS Curriculum Committee 
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*If “Do No Concur”, please explain why. 


